Mr. Timothy Kiser, City Manager July 16, 2024
City of Grass Valley

125 East Main Street

Grass Valley, CA 95945

RE: Measure B Questions
Dear Mr. Kiser,

First,  would like to convey my appreciation for your responses to my earlier inquiries
regarding Measure B. They were informative and quite helpful.

I would now like to inquire regarding answers to my remaining questions. Some were
posed 6 weeks ago and the latest nearly 4 weeks ago. |realize the position you hold at the
City demands attention and that your time is valued. However, | assure you that receiving
timely answers will not only be appreciated and valued by me but may prove to be even
more valuable to the citizens of Grass Valley.

For your easy reference | have included a list of the dates of the letters posing the questions
along with a synopsis of each question. Each letter includes background information for
the questions. Please rely on the letters for full context and understanding when
considering the questions.

Letter Date Question

June 4, 2024 | « Does Resolution 2023-57, while calling for a general tax measure to
fund specific financial needs, violate Gov Code 537217

e [f“Yes”, does this render the Resolution null and void?

June 5, 2024 | o Effective (operative) date of July 15*?2 Answered by default.

e Person responsible for inserting the July 1t date into the agreement
with CDTFA?

e Intent of “Operative Date”? Answered by default.

e Must agreements be reissued? Answered by default.

e Level of City expenses incurred due to error?

June 13, 2024 | ¢ Was the 10-day waiting period specified in Section 18 required prior

to adopting Ordinance No. 8267

June 13,2024 | ¢ Does Council’s motion and vote to adopt Ordinance No. 826 violate

Gov Code 54954.2 (a) (1) & (3)?

June 17,2024 | Rebuttal leaves question remaining from my June 3 letter:

e Does inaccurate statement render Resolution 2023-57 null and void?

June 21,2024 | ¢ Does the BALLOT QUESTION for Measure B violate the Elections
Code Section 131197 Also, please refer to my May 14, 2024 letter.

o If“Yes”; does this render Measure B null and void?
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Please recall that in most cases if the answer is “No”, | have requested an explanation and
asked that you provide any citations or authorities on which you might have relied.

If you require additional copies of any of the letters, | will be pleased to provide them.
Given the length of time that has passed, it occurs to me that you or others may believe my
questions seek information that is not public. | would certainly appreciate knowing if that

were the case.

Perhaps my discussion preceding each of the questions is not clear, or the basic premise is
incorrect. Please advise and | will attempt to clarify or correct.

Perhaps you or others believe my questions to be inappropriate, or you have been directed
not to respond. | hope this is not the case, but if so, | would appreciate you keeping me

advised.

Your cooperation thus far has been appreciated. If there is anything lacking on my part, |
will be happy to respond to your requests.

Regards,

Tim McCall
424 S Auburn Street
Grass Valley, CA 95945
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